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FW: So overdue

From: Capricia Penavic Marshall
RELEASE IN PART
B
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com
Subject: FW: So overdue

From: Kristin Mannion [mai!to:‘
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 11:51 AM
To: Capricia Penavic Marshall

Subject: So overdue

Capricia- pls forgive me using you as a conduit--I don't have hrc's email and I am really late in getting anything over to her---
can you send this over to her--pretty pls--K

Hillary,

I'have been hoping for some time to see you (other then on TV). It was hard enough before with just your domestic demands,
and as your life has now expanded to the international stage, surrounded by the entire world, I assume it unlikely I'l see you
any time soon. So, before more time passes, I want to give you a "virtual" hug for all of your momentous efforts of the past 2
years which were herculean and tremendous. You kept your dignity, and your strength in tact and made the US electoral, and
policy processes better because of your efforts. And I hope we have some time to reflect together about that time.

I want to give you a second "virtual" hug to congratulate you on this new commitment you've made to public service.Your
brilliance and passion is needed in our international struggles more than ever. Your commitment to the issues of real
importance--peace, children, economic parity, ---will be drivers in navigating these international challenges. Knowing your
smile, and warmth are the beacons for this process allow me to sleep better at night (a much needed remedy these

days). While you and I have so little time together, you, and your work, serve as a personal source of replenishment for me,
and I am so grateful for you, and all you do.

That said, I hope you will call on me, (and/or HP) if there is any way we can help your mission. My international involvement
has been quite extensive, mostly personal, and political, with some professional Board and career work. You know that HP and
I'have extensive involvement on many different levels of international engagement and we welcome any way you think we may
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help you. And of course, T assure you that as an executive recruiter for the largest international executive recruiting company
in the world, I (and the firm) stand ready to assist you or your team to help you recruit, assess or evaluate folks as you may
need.

As your friend, I promise to aid you however you find beneficial. You have the world in your hands, and I am an ever willing
hand should you find you need another.

As always, my best affection, and missing your laugh,

Kristin

Kristin A. Mannion

About Korn/Ferry International

For 35 years, Korn/Ferry International (NYSE:KFY) has been a leader in executive recruitment, conducting over 100,000
senior-level searches for clients worldwide. Today, Korn/Ferry is the premier provider of executive human capital solutions,
with services ranging from corporate governance and CEQ recruitment to executive search, middle-manage ment recruitment,
strategic management assessment and executive coaching and development.
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